
       Winnebago County Board 
       Regular Adjourned Meeting 
       Thursday, December 7, 2017 
 

 

A M E N D E D   A G E N D A 
 
 
Call to Order ------------------------------------------CHAIRMAN FRANK HANEY 
 
  
Agenda Changes--------------------------------------CHAIRMAN FRANK HANEY 
 
Under Public Participation 
 
 Please Add: 
  
 Mark Johnson - Arming Animal Control Officers  - PRO 

  
        

Roll Call-----------------------------------COUNTY CLERK, MARGIE MULLINS 
 
 
Invocation --------------------------------------------------------------------D. FELLARS 
                
 

Awards, Presentations and/or Proclamations and Public 
Participation 

 
 
Awards -    None 
 
Presentations   -    “911 Consolidation Update” – Rockford Fire Chief 
         Derek Bergsten  
 
Proclamations   -    None 

 
Public Participation     -    Mark Johnson -  Arming Animal Control      
      Officers  - PRO   
 
 
 
 



Minutes 
 
“May I Please Have a Motion to Approve the Minutes from the November 9, 
2017 Meeting and to Layover the Minutes from the November 21, 2017 
Meeting. 
 
Announcements & Communications-------------------MARGIE MULLINS 
 
“The Items Listed Below Were Received as Correspondence” 
Chairman Haney To Be “PLACED ON FILE”. 
 
1. County Clerk Mullins received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission the following: 
 
A. Federal Register / Vol. 82, No. 223 / Tuesday, November 21, 2017 / Notices  

(Received 11-27-17) 
 
B. Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2; Byron Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2; Calvert 

Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2; Clinton Power Station, Unit No. 1; 
Dresden Nuclear Power Station, Units 2 and 3; James A. Fitzpatrick Nuclear 
Power Plant; LaSalle County Station, Units 1 and 2; Limerick Generating 
Station, Units 1 and 2; Nin Mile Point Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2; Oyster 
Creek Nuclear Generating Staiton,; Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, 
Units 2 and 3; Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station, units 1 and 2; R.E. Ginna 
Nuclear Power Plant; and Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1 – 
Request for Withholding Information Regarding Guarantees of Payment of 
Deferred Premiums (EPID L-2017-LRO-0059)  (Received 11-27-17) 

 
C. Notice of Meeting with Exelon Generation Company, LLC; December 7, 

2017, 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM.  (Received 11-30-17) 
 
D. Operator Licensing Examination Approval (Received 12-1-17) 
 
E. Federal Register / Vol. 82, No. 323 / Tuesday, December 5, 2017 / Notices 

(Received 12-5-17) 
 
F. A Letter to Confirm the Final Arrangements for the Upcoming Operator 

Licensing Examination at Byron Station, Units 1 and 2.  
 

2. County   Clerk   Mullins   received   the following   from   the Illinois Environmental  
Protection Agency: 

 
  A. A Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste; Description of Project:   

Alternate source demonstration for second quarter 2017 confirmed 
exceedances in accordance with Condition VII.15 and request to remove 
duplicate listing for phenolics in Attachment 2 of the Permit (Modification 
No. 83). 
 



3. County Clerk Mullins received from Comcast a letter regarding Clarification of 
Correspondence dated November 10, 2017. 

 
4. County Clerk Mullins received from Mediacom a letter regarding Local Broadcast, 

Regional Sports Surcharge & equipment changes. 
 
5. County Clerk Mullins received from Nancy L. McPherson, Winnebago County 

Recorder the Monthly Report for November, 2017. 
6. County Clerk Mullins received from Charter Communications the following Letters 

Regarding Channel Changes: 
 
 a. Township of Harlem 
 b. Township of Rockton 
 c. Township of Roscoe 
 d. County of Winnebago  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
GO TO REGULAR AGENDA 



Page | 1  
 

REVISED 
12/05/17 

WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD  
AGENDA 

 
Winnebago County Courthouse 

400 West State Street ~ Rockford, IL 61101 
County Board Room ~ 8th Floor 

 
Thursday, December 7, 2017 

6:00 p.m. 
 

Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  
• Awards – None 
• Presentations – “911 Consolidation Update” – Rockford Fire Chief Derek Bergsten 
• Proclamations – None 

 
Board Member Correspondence 
 
Chairman’s Report 
 
Consent Agenda 

• Raffle Report 
 

Standing Committee Reports 
 

1. Finance Committee – Ted Biondo, Committee Chairman 
A. Committee Report 
B. Budget Amendment 2018-009; IDHA Grant to be Laid Over 
C. Budget Amendment 2018-010; Access to Justice to be Laid Over 
D. Budget Amendment 2018-011; Domestic Violence Mentor Court to be Laid Over 
E. Budget Amendment 2018-012; Information Technology to be Laid Over 
F. Tax Levy – General Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 Meeting 
G. Tax Levy – County Public Health Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 Meeting 
H. Tax Levy – Detention Home Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 Meeting 
I. Tax Levy – County Highway Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 Meeting 
J. Tax Levy – County Bridge Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 Meeting 
K. Tax Levy – Federal Aid Matching Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 Meeting 
L. Tax Levy – Veterans Assistance Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 Meeting 
M. Tax Levy – Tort Judgment and Liability Insurance Fund Laid Over from November 

21, 2017 Meeting 
N. Tax Levy – Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 

Meeting 



Page | 2  
 

O. Tax Levy – Social Security and Medicare Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 
Meeting 

P. Tax Levy – Historical Museum Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 Meeting 
Q. Tax Levy – County Nursing Home Operations Fund Laid Over from November 21, 

2017 Meeting 
R. Tax Levy – Children’s Advocacy Project Fund Laid Over from November 21, 2017 

Meeting 
 

2. Zoning Committee – Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 
A. Planning and/or Zoning Request: 

1. SU-12-17  A Special Use Permit for a crushing and storage facility (asphalt or 
concrete) in the AG, Agricultural Priority District, County Board District 2 

B. Committee Report 
 

3. Economic Development Committee – Fred Wescott, Committee Chairman 
A. Committee Report 

 
4. Operations & Administrative Committee – Gary Jury, Committee Chairman 

A. Committee Report 
B. Resolution Renewing Snow Plowing Contract 
C. Resolution Authorizing the Winnebago County Purchasing Department to Renew 

Contract for Uniform Rental Services 
D. Resolution Authorizing Placing a Binding Question on the Public Ballot Before the 

Electors of Winnebago County to Consolidate the Office of the Recorder of Deeds 
With The Office of the County Clerk in the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

E. Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute a Building 
Entrance Agreement 

F. Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute Lease 
Addendum for Space at 555 North Court Street 

G. Resolution Authorizing the Winnebago County Purchasing Department to Execute a 
Check Point Firewalls Service and Equipment Agreement 

H. Resolution to Dissolve the Mental Health Advisory Committee of Winnebago County 
 

5. Public Works Committee – Dave Kelley, Committee Chairman 
A. Committee Report 

 
6. Public Safety Committee – Dave Fiduccia, Committee Chairman 

A. Committee Report  
B. Resolution to Award Contracts for Veterinary Supplies (17B-2118) 
 

Unfinished Business 
 
New Business 
 
Adjournment    

Next Meeting: Thursday, December 21, 2017 



 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 









 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



1 

 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: 11/29/2017 
 Lay Over: 12/07/2017 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: 12/21/2017 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 

2017 CO 
 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 

 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2018-009   Public Health – IDHA Grant 
Reason: Adjustment is needed to address cost over runs and/or unallowable costs associated with 
demolition of properties through the Blight Reduction Program (BRP) funded through the Illinois Housing 
Development Authority (IDHA). Examples of costs to be addressed include removal of debris and clean-
up, lead/asbestos/chemical removal. This $35,000 represents an inkind contribution from Winnebago 
County in the value of one property demolition not included in the initial budgeting process. 
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: None 
Revenue Source: General Fund 

 Other Classified Services 60800 43990  $35,000 
Total Adjustment: $35,000 

 
 
 
 
 





1 

 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: 11/29/2017 
 Lay Over: 12/07/2017 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: 12/21/2017 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 

2017 CO 
 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 

 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2018-010   Circuit Court Grant 
Reason: The Circuit Court was awarded a grant designed to enhance access to justice.  Funds will be used 
to develop and implement a text/email reminder program for court cases and to develop pictogram 
charts to visually represent court process.   
Alternative: N/A 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: N/A 
Revenue Source: The Illinois Supreme Court Commission on Access to Justice 

 Other Professional  60900 43190 01084 $4,600 
 Supplies 60900 42110 01084 $400 

Total Adjustment: $5,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 





1 

 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: 11/29/2017 
 Lay Over: 12/07/2017 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: 12/21/2017 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 

2017 CO 
 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 

 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2018-011   Circuit Court Grant 
Reason: The Circuit Court was awarded a grant designating our continued role as a nationwide Domestic 
Violence Mentor Court.  Funds will be used to provide training and guidance to courts to help improve 
the response to Domestic Violence cases and ensure victim safety and offender accountability.   
Alternative: N/A 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: N/A 
Revenue Source: U.S. Department of Justice - Office on Violence Against Women 

 Temp Salary 60900 41120 01086 $2,200 
 IMRF 60900 41231 01086 $200 
 FICA 60900 41241 01086 $180 
 Supplies 60900 42110 01086 $1,000 
 Other Professional 60900 43190 01086 $9,000 
 Travel 60900 43310 01086 $25,000 

Total Adjustment: $37,580 
 
 
 





1 

 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: 11/29/2017 
 Lay Over: 12/07/2017 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: 12/21/2017 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 

2017 CO 
 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 

 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2018-012   Information Technology 
Reason: The Information Technology department was awarded a contract to provide technology services 
to the Rockford Housing Authority   
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: Salaries will be needed in fiscal year 2019 to fund staff needed to 
provide technology services to the Rockford Housing Authority 
Revenue Source: Revenue received from the Rockford Housing Authority - $160,000 in fiscal year 2018 

 Regular Salaries 19500 41110  $50,000 
Total Adjustment: $50,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 





1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
GENERAL FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes of paying the expenses of general 
county government as set forth in “An Act to Revise the Law in Relation to Counties”, as 
amended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of 
Thirteen Million, Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($13,300,000) on all the taxable property in 
the County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, as a “General Corporate Tax”:  for the year 2017 and 
that the County Clerk of said county be and is hereby authorized and directed to extend a rate of 
taxation that will produce said amount for the objects and purposes as set forth in the General 
County Fund 2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the Fiscal Year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes set forth in “An Act in Relation to 
the Establishment and Maintenance of County and Multiple County Public Health Departments,” 
as amended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of Two 
Million, Six Hundred Nine Thousand, Eight Hundred Seventy-Eight Dollars ($2,609,878) on all the 
taxable property in the County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, as a “county public health fund 
tax”:  for the year 2017 and that the County Clerk of said County be and is hereby authorized and 
directed to extend a rate of taxation that will produce said amount for the objects and purposes 
as set forth in the County Public Health Fund 2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County Of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
DETENTION HOME FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes set forth in “An Act to Authorities 
to Provide for the Temporary Care and Custody of Dependent, Delinquent, or Truant Children, 
and to Levy and Collect a Tax for the Purpose.” 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of One 
Million, Four Hundred Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars ($1,465,000) on all the taxable property in the 
County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, for the year 2017 for the purpose of purchasing, erecting, 
leasing, or otherwise providing, establishing, supporting, and maintaining such detention home, 
and said tax was authorized by the legal voters of the County of Winnebago on November 2, 
1954.  the County Clerk of said County be and is hereby authorized and directed to extend a rate 
of taxation that will produce said amount for the objects and purposes as set forth in the 
Detention Home Fund 2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
COUNTY HIGHWAY FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes of paying the expenses of General 
County Government as set forth in “Illinois Highway Code,” as amended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of Two 
Million, Five Hundred Thirty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($2,538,000) on all the taxable property in 
the County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, for the said year 2017, as a “County Highway Tax”: for 
the purpose set forth in chapter 121, paragraph 5-401 and 5-601 of the Illinois Revised Statutes 
- 1981 and that the County Clerk of said County be and is hereby authorized and directed to 
extend a rate of taxation that will produce said amount for the objects and purposes as set forth 
in the County Highway Fund 2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
COUNTY BRIDGE FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, The Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes of paying the expenses of General 
County Government as set forth in “Illinois Highway Code,” as amended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of Three 
Hundred Seventy-Seven Thousand Dollars ($377,000) on all the taxable property in the County 
of Winnebago, State of Illinois, for the said year 2017, as a “County Bridge Tax”:  for the purpose 
of constructing any bridge or bridges over a stream, or any approach or approaches thereto by 
means of an embankment or trestle work on a public road, as provided by law and that the 
County Clerk of said County be and is hereby authorized and directed to extend a rate of taxation 
that will produce said amount for the objects and purposes as set forth in the County Bridge Fund 
2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
FEDERAL AID MATCHING FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes of paying the expenses of General 
County Government as set forth in “Illinois Highway Code,” as amended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of One 
Million, Seven Hundred Eighty Thousand Dollars ($1,780,000) on all the taxable property in the 
County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, for the said year 2017, as a “Federal Aid Matching Tax”:  
for the purpose of providing funds for the proportionate share of the expenses in construction 
of highways in the federal aid secondary system, as provided by law, in chapter 121, paragraph 
5-603, of the Illinois Revised Statutes - 1981, and that  the County Clerk of said County be and is 
hereby authorized and directed to extend a rate of taxation that will produce said amount for 
the objects and purposes as set forth in the Federal Aid Matching Fund 2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
VETERANS ASSISTANCE FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes of paying the expenses of General 
County Government as set forth in the “An Act to Revise the Law in Relation to Counties”, as 
amended.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of Five 
Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars ($570,000) on all the taxable property in the County of 
Winnebago, State of Illinois, for the said year 2017, as a “Veterans Assistance Tax”:  and that the 
County Clerk of said County be and is hereby authorized and directed to extend a rate of taxation 
that will produce said amount for the objects and purposes as set forth in the Veterans Assistance 
Fund 2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
TORT JUDGMENT AND LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, The Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes of paying the expenses of General 
County Government as set forth in the “Local Governmental and Governmental Employees Tort 
Immunity Act,” as amended.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of Four 
Million, Thirty-Four Thousand Dollars ($4,034,000) on all the taxable property in the County of 
Winnebago, State of Illinois, for the said year 2017, as a “Tort Judgment and Liability Insurance 
Tax”: and that the County Clerk of said County be and is hereby authorized and directed to extend 
a rate of taxation that will produce said amount for the objects and purposes as set forth in the 
Tort Judgment and Liability Insurance Fund 2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, The Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018 and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes of paying the expenses of General 
County Government as set forth in the “Illinois Pension code,” as amended.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of Six 
Million, Four Hundred Fifty-Seven Thousand, One Hundred Twenty-Two Dollars ($6,457,122) on 
all the taxable property in the County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, for the said year 2017, as a 
“Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Tax”:  and that the County Clerk of said County be and is 
hereby authorized and directed to extend a rate of taxation that will produce said amount for 
the objects and purposes as set forth in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 2018 
Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this ordinance to the County Clerk. 
 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, The Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes of paying the expenses of General 
County Government as set forth in the “Illinois Revised Statutes chapter 108-1/2, paragraph 7-
172.2.”.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of Three 
Million, Eight Hundred Fifty-One Thousand Dollars ($3,851,000) on all the taxable property in the 
County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, for the said year 2017, as a “Social Security and Medicare 
Fund Tax”:  and that the County Clerk of said County be and is hereby authorized and directed to 
extend a rate of taxation that will produce said amount for the objects and purposes as set forth 
in the Social Security and Medicare Fund 2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
HISTORICAL MUSEUM FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes of paying the expenses of General 
County Government as set forth IN “An Act to Levy Taxes for the Maintenance of Historical 
Museums,” as amended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of 
Seventy-One Thousand, Nine Hundred Eighty-Six Dollars ($71,986) on all the taxable property in 
the County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, as a “Historical Museum Tax”:  for the year 2017 and 
that the County Clerk of said County be and is hereby authorized and directed to extend a rate 
of taxation that will produce said amount for the objects and purposes as set forth in the 
Historical Museum Fund 2018 Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
COUNTY NURSING HOME OPERATIONS FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, the County Board of the County of Winnebago did adopt a resolution for a 
referendum to establish a levy for the purpose of maintaining the County Nursing Home; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, a majority of the voters of Winnebago County, Illinois voting in the election of 
November 7, 1989 voted in favor of authorizing the County to levy and collect a tax at a rate not 
to exceed .10% for the purpose of maintaining the County Nursing Home; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes set forth in “An Act to Revise the 
Law in Relation to Counties,” as amended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of One 
Million, Eight Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($1,848,000) on all the taxable property in 
the County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, as a County Tax for the purpose of maintaining a 
County Nursing Home for the year 2017 and that the County Clerk of said County be and is hereby 
authorized and directed to extend a rate of taxation that will produce said amount for the objects 
and purposed as set forth in the County Nursing Home Operations Fund 2018 Appropriations, 
and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



1 

 

2017 CO 
 

T A X    L E V Y 
CHILDREN’S ADVOCACY PROJECT FUND 

 
 WHEREAS, The Finance Committee of the County Board of Winnebago County, State of 
Illinois, has reviewed the estimated revenue and expenditure budget for the fiscal year October 
1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said expenditure budget is for the purposes set forth in the “Children’s 
Advocacy Center Act.”  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied the sum of One 
Hundred Forty-Three Thousand, Nine Hundred Seventy-Two Dollars ($143,972) on all the taxable 
property in the County of Winnebago, State of Illinois, for the said year 2017 for the purpose of 
establishing and maintaining a Children’s Advocacy Center, and said tax was authorized by the 
voters of the County of Winnebago on April 20, 1993.  the County Clerk of said County be and is 
hereby authorized and directed to extend a rate of taxation that will produce said amount for 
the objects and purposes as set forth in the Children’s Advocacy Project Fund 2018 
Appropriations; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois shall deliver a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County Clerk. 
  



 

ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



 
Attachment 

ZONING COMMITTEE  
OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 

December 7, 2017 
 

1 
 

A. PLANNING AND/OR ZONING REQUESTS:   
 
TO BE LAID OVER:  NONE 
 

 TO BE VOTED ON:  
 

 
 

 B.   COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; not intended  
        as a public notice: 

 
 Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that the next Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 

meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 13, 2017, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the 
County Administration Building.  The cases currently on the agenda are as follows: 

 
1. Z-19-17 A Map Amendment to rezone +/- 129.423 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority District to the 

IG, General Industrial District for property commonly known as 4498 S. Perryville Road, Cherry Valley, IL 
61016 in Cherry Valley Township, District 11. 

2. SU-11-17 A Special Use Permit to allow an outdoor/contractor storage yard in the IG, General Industrial 
District for property commonly known as 4498 S. Perryville Road, Cherry Valley, IL 61016 in Cherry 
Valley Township, District 11.  

3. V-03-17 A Variation to reduce the minimum height of a solid fence from 6 feet (per Sections 15.3.29 A. 1. 
and 20.9 C.) to 0 feet which will effectively waive the solid fencing (screening) requirement for an 
outdoor/contractor storage yard for property commonly known as 4498 S. Perryville Road, Cherry Valley, 
IL 61016 in Cherry Valley Township, District 11.  

4. V-04-17 A Variation to waive the hard surface, all weather dustless surface requirement (per Section 
23.8.4), to allow gravel off-street parking areas inclusive of gravel accessory drives for property commonly 
known as 4498 S. Perryville Road, Cherry Valley, IL 61016 in Cherry Valley Township, District 11. 

5. V-05-17 A Variation to increase the maximum height requirement (of section 18.3.5 B. 2.) for light pole(s) 
accessary to a single family dwelling on private property, as measured from grade at the base to the bottom 
of the luminaire, to 14 feet (16.5 feet from top of pole) instead of 8 feet for the property commonly known as 
7244 Warblers Way, Roscoe, IL 61072 in Roscoe Township, District 4. 

6. Z-20-17 A Map Amendment to rezone +/- .71 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority District to the R2, 
Single-Family and Two-Family Residential District for the property commonly known as 8980 Cunningham 
Road, Winnebago, IL 61088 in Winnebago Township, District 1. 

  

 Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting is 
tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, December 27, 2017, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the 
County Administration Building. 

 

1. SU-12-17 A Special Use Permit for a crushing and storage facility (asphalt or concrete) in the 
AG, Agricultural Priority District, requested by Three S Contractor Services, LLC, Applicant, 
represented by Bradley Brown, Project Manager with Brownfield Environmental Engineering 
Resources, for property owned by Rockton Rock, LLC and commonly known as 11184 and 
11150 N. Main Road, Rockton, IL 61072 in Rockton Township. 

PINs: 
Former PINs: 03-35-200-011 & 012, 03-35-200-005 
& 006 & 03-35-400-001  Newly assigned PIN: 03-35-
200-019 

C.B. District: 2 

Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent w/2030 LRMP – Future Map: N/A 
 ZBA RECOMMENDS:  APPROVAL with ZBA conditions (5-1)  
 ZC RECOMMENDS: APPROVAL with ZBA conditions (4-2) 



 

OPERATIONS & 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 COMMITTEE 



 
  

 

Purchasing Department 
404 Elm Street • Room 202 • Rockford, IL 61101  Website: www.WinCoIL.us 

It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County. 

 

Executive Summary 
Date:   November 30, 2017 
Item:   Operations and Administrative Committee 
Prepared by:   Purchasing Department 
 

County Code:    Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 
 
Background: 
The Purchasing Department went out for Bid #15-2054 in the Fall of 2015 for a Snow Plowing 
Services Contract.  The bid allowed for a one-year contract with two (2) one-year additional 
optional renewals, not to exceed three years in total.   
 
There were a total of six bidders, with LCU Properties being the lowest responsible bidder.  
Through a November 2015 Board Resolution, LCU was awarded a one-year contract.   
 
 
Recommendation:  
Shawn Franks, Facilities Engineer, is satisfied with the performance of LCU Properties and is 
recommending renewing the contract. 
 
Purchasing proposes the Board renew through this Resolution the third and final year of 
snow plowing contract 15-2054.    
 
LCU Properties has agreed to hold their pricing for this final year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



                                   
County Board:  12/7/17 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:   Gary Jury 
Submitted by:   Operations and Administrative Committee 
   

2017 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION RENEWING SNOW PLOWING CONTRACT 

 
WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 

Article VI, Section 2-341, that all purchases for and contracts for supplies, materials, equipment, 
and contractual services, the value of which is estimated to exceed $12,000, shall be based on 
competitive bids by the County Board; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Snow Plowing Services was originally bid in November 2015 under bid 15-
2054 and LCU Properties was awarded the contract; and, 
 

WHEREAS, contract 15-2054 has an option to renew for an additional year at the 
original terms and rates as shown in Exhibit A; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed documents and recommends renewing the contract 
for the third and final renewal period. 

 
WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee has determined that the 

funding for the aforementioned service shall be as follows: 
 

VARIOUS MAINTENANCE OPERATING BUDGETS 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that a purchase order be issued to LCU Properties, 10546 N 2nd Street, Machesney Park, 
IL 61115. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 

immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Facilities Engineer, Director of 
Purchasing, Finance Director, and County Auditor. 

 



                                                                               Respectfully Submitted, 
            OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

ELI NICOLOSI  
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD  DOROTHY REDD 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2017. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

 
MARGIE M. MULLINS 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Exhibit A





 
  

 

Purchasing Department 
404 Elm Street • Room 202 • Rockford, IL 61101  Website: www.WinCoIL.us 

It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County. 

 

Executive Summary 
Date:   November 30, 2017 
To:   Operations & Administrative Committee 
Prepared by:    Purchasing Department 
Subject:             Uniform Rental Services Contract 
 

County Code:    Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 
 
Background: 
The Purchasing Department went out for Bid #16-2082 in the fall of 2016 for a Uniform 
Rental Services contract.  The bid allowed for a one-year contract with three (3) one-year 
additional optional renewals, not to exceed four years in total.   
 
There were a total of two bidders, with Aramark being the lowest responsible bidder.  
Through a November 2016 Board Resolution, Aramark was awarded a one-year contract.   
 
Recommendation:  
The Winnebago County Facilities, Highway, and Health Departments, are all very satisfied 
with the performance of Aramark and are recommending renewing the contract. 
 
The Director of Purchasing proposes the Board renew through this Resolution, the second 
year of Uniform Rental Services Contract 16-2082. 
 
Aramark has agreed to hold their pricing for this second year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



County Board:  12/7/17 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:   Gary Jury 
Submitted by:   Operations & Administrative Committee 
   

2017 CR 
   

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT TO  

RENEW CONTRACT FOR UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES 
 

 
WHEREAS, Winnebago County Facilities, Highway Department and Health Department 

have multi-year contract, 16-2082, for Uniform Rental Services with Aramark Uniform Services that 
was bid in 2016; and 

WHEREAS, per the terms, the contract is up for its first contract renewal period; and 

WHEREAS, Winnebago County Facilities, Highway Department and Health Department and 
Aramark Uniform Services have agreed the pricing shall remain the same through the contract 
renewal period until December 31, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the Operations and Administration Committee has determined that the funding 
for the aforementioned services shall be as follows: 

 
VARIOUS - 43960  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois, the contract with Aramark Uniform Services, 115 North First Street, Burbank, CA 91502 for 
Uniform Rental Services will be renewed through December 31, 2018. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare 
and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Purchasing, County Engineer, Public 
Health Administrator, Finance Director, and County Auditor. 
   



 Respectfully Submitted, 
 OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

ELI NICOLOSI  
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD  DOROTHY REDD 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2017. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

 
MARGIE M. MULLINS 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Gary Jury 
 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE  

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

SUBMITTED BY: OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMMITTEE 
 

2017 CR_______ 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PLACING A BINDING QUESTION ON THE 
PUBLIC BALLOT BEFORE THE ELECTORS OF WINNEBAGO COUNTY TO 
ELIMINATE THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DEEDS AND TO 
CONSOLIDATE THE DUTIES OF THAT OFFICE WITH THOSE OF THE 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK IN THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, 
ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the County of Winnebago 
to avoid duplication of services in County offices; and 

 
WHEREAS, after reviewing a study of the duties of the offices of the Winnebago 

County Clerk and the Winnebago County Recorder of Deeds, it appears that the operation 
of those offices could be consolidated; and 

 
WHEREAS, the office of the County Clerk is created under Article VII of the 

Illinois Constitution and cannot be eliminated by referendum; and 
 
WHEREAS, the office of the Recorder of Deeds may be eliminated by public 

referendum pursuant to Article VII, Section 4(c) and Section 11 of the Illinois 
Constitution; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to 10 ILCS 5/28-7, a governing body may initiate a 

referendum by resolution when it poses a question under Article VII of the Illinois 
Constitution; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 10 ILCS 5/28-2(c), the County Board may place a 
referendum question on a ballot to be submitted to the public so long as a resolution 
authorizing placing the question on the ballot is adopted no fewer than 79 days before a 
regularly scheduled election where the referendum question is to appear; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County Board wishes to place a referendum question regarding 

the elimination of the office of the Winnebago County Recorder of Deeds and the 
consolidation of the duties of that office with the office of the Winnebago County Clerk 
on the ballot of the next regularly scheduled election on March 20, 2018. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, that the following binding question be placed on the ballot in the 
County of Winnebago to be voted on by all qualified electors on March 20, 2018: 



 
 

 
SHALL THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DEEDS OF 

WINNEBAGO COUNTY BE ELIMINATED AND ALL DUTIES AND 
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DEEDS BE 
TRANSFERRED TO, AND ASSUMED BY, THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY 

CLERK OF WINNEBAGO COUNTY ON DECEMBER 1, 2020? 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the question as fully set forth above is 
authorized and shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the County of Winnebago at 
the regularly scheduled election to be held on March 20, 2018, in accordance with all 
applicable provisions of Illinois law; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk of the County of 

Winnebago is hereby directed to certify the binding question of public policy set forth 
above in accordance with the Illinois Election Code no later than January 19, 2018, and 
to take any other actions necessary to cause the question to be placed on the ballot of the 
regularly scheduled election to be held on March 20, 2018. 

 
 

 Respectfully submitted, 
Operations and Administrative Committee 

 
 

_____________________________ 
      Gary Jury, Chairman 
 

_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Jean Crosby      Angie Goral    
  
_____________________________   _____________________________  
Joe Hoffman      Keith McDonald 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________  
Eli Nicolosi      Dorothy Redd 
     
 
 APPROVED this _____ day of __________________________, 2017 by the 
County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois. 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Frank Haney 
       Chairman of the County Board 
       of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 
 



 
 

Attested by: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Margie M. Mullins 
Clerk of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 
 
Ayes: ______  Nays: ______  Absent: ____ 



Sponsored by Gary Jury, Chairman  COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
  December 7, 2017 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the  
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by: Operations & Administrative Committee 

 
2017CR 

 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN OF  
THE COUNTY BOARD TO EXECUTE A  
BUILDING ENTRANCE AGREEMENT  

 
 

WHEREAS, Rockford School District 205 (“School District”) has been utilizing 
a fiber connection for WinGIS access located in the County Administration Building; and 

 
WHEREAS, the School District has contracted with a new vendor and desires to 

have that vendor, Unite Private Networks, LLC (“UPN”), replace the existing fiber 
connection; and 

 
WHEREAS, the School District further desires to have UPN add a new fiber 

connection at the Juvenile Detention Center to support the staff and classes at that 
location; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Building Entrance Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A will 

permit UPN to enter upon the County Administration Building premises and the Juvenile 
Detention premises to do the necessary work to support the School District’s 
connectivity. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County 

of Winnebago, Illinois, that the Winnebago County Board Chairman is authorized to 
execute the Building Entrance Agreement, in substantially the same form as the 
Agreement set forth in Exhibit A. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and 
effect immediately upon its adoption.   

 
 

 Respectfully submitted, 
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE OMMITTEE 

 
 



 
AGREE      DISAGREE 

 
 
 
 

  

GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 
 The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, this _____ day of ___________________, 2017. 
 
  
       _____________________________ 
       Frank Haney 
       Chairman of the County Board 
       of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
Attested by: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Margie M. Mullins 
Clerk of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 



BUILDING ENTRANCE AGREEMENT 
 

This building entrance agreement (“Agreement”) is made this ___ day of 
_______, 2017, by and between Unite Private Networks, LLC, a Delaware Limited 
Liability Company (“UPN”), and the County of Winnebago, the owner (“Owner”). 
 

Whereas, Rockford School District 205 (“School District”) utilizes a fiber 
connection for WinGIS access, which is located in the Winnebago County 
Administration building, 404 Elm Street, Rockford, Illinois; and  

 
Whereas, the School District has contracted with a new vendor, UPN, for their 

fiber infrastructure and desires to replace the existing fiber connection at 404 Elm Street; 
and 

 
Whereas, the School District currently provides classes at the Winnebago County 

Juvenile Detention Center located at 5350 Northrock Drive, Rockford, Illinois, using a 
VPN connection; and 

 
Whereas, the School District desires to have UPN install a fiber connection at the 

Juvenile Detention Center to better support the staff and classes at that location.   
 
With this Agreement, Owner grants permission to UPN to make entrance to, 

install telecommunications equipment in and provide telecommunications services 
including, but not limited to, telecommunication, data transmission and/or other similar 
services (“Services”) to the real properties located at 5350 Northrock Drive, Rockford, 
Illinois, and 404 Elm Street, Rockford, Illinois, such real properties commonly known as 
Winnebago County Juvenile Detention Center and Winnebago County Administration 
Building (Collectively, the “Premises”) for the purpose of supporting the connectivity of 
the School District.   

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants contained herein and other 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. UPN hereby agrees to install, maintain, repair, replace, service and operate a 
telecommunications system (the “System”) in the Premises at no charge to the 
Owner, consistent with the applicable standards of the Federal 
Communications Commission (the “FCC”) and any other applicable state or 
local regulatory requirements.  UPN shall have all rights, title and ownership 
interest in all of the system installed by UPN during the Term of the 
Agreement.  The System shall not be used by Owner or any third party during 
the term of the Agreement without the prior written consent of UPN. 

 
2. Owner hereby agrees that it will permit UPN, its employees and authorized 

contractors reasonable, non-exclusive access to the Premises during hours the 
Premises are open to the public to perform installation and subsequent service, 
testing, repairs, connects or disconnects on the System as may be required. 

   
3. UPN shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Owner against costs and 

liabilities caused by the installation and maintenance of the System.  In no 



2 
 

event will either party be liable for special, exemplary, punitive, indirect, 
consequential or incidental damages, including but not limited to, damages for 
loss of use, lost profit, loss of business or goodwill, or other financial injury 
arising out of or in connection with the System.  UPN’s liability to Owner for 
damages from any cause whatsoever and regardless of the form of the action, 
whether in contract, in tort (including negligence or strict liability) or by 
statute, shall be limited to direct and actual damages.     

 
4. This Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and shall terminate upon 

the earlier of (i) the default by any Party of a material condition of this 
Agreement or (ii) the final expiration or the earlier termination of the 
franchise to provide the Services in place with the city which the Premises is 
located (inclusive of any renewal thereof) or (iii) expiration or termination of 
the agreement for fiber connectivity between the School District and UPN 
(inclusive of any renewal thereof) (the “Term”).  

 
5. UPN and Owner shall cooperate and coordinate with one another in the 

design, installation and construction of the System in order to achieve such 
design and construction in a timely, effective and cost-efficient manner.  UPN 
and Owner shall keep one another fully and timely informed throughout the 
course of design and construction. 

 
6. Owner will not use, or permit others to use, any equipment that causes 

interference or is otherwise incompatible with the System, the reception 
equipment, or UPN’s right to provide the Services under this Agreement, nor 
shall Owner extract, nor permit others to extract any unauthorized signals 
from the System.  Owner shall not move, disturb, alter, change or connect any 
other device to the System nor authorize, permit or allow anyone to do so.   

 
7. All equipment and components of the System placed by UPN within the 

Premises shall be at UPN’s sole risk and expense, except for any gross 
negligence or willful misconduct of Owner or those for whom Owner is 
responsible at law. All work completed by UPN pursuant to this Agreement 
shall be completed in a workmanlike manner. UPN shall ensure the System is 
installed in a safe and proper manner so as to pose no known hazard to safety 
of persons or property with respect to persons and property in or about the 
Premises. 

 
8. UPN shall have ninety (90) days after the termination or expiration of this 

Agreement in which to remove all parts of the System from the Premises and 
shall restore the Premises to their original condition, reasonable wear and tear 
excepted.  

 
9. Owner shall have no liability for theft or burglary, or for damage done by 

unauthorized persons in the Premises unless caused by the gross negligence or 
willful misconduct of Owner, its agents, employees or invitees. 

 



3 
 

10. Prior to commencement of any work in the Premises, UPN shall obtain and 
shall maintain throughout the Term of this Agreement and for so long as UPN 
shall have equipment in the Premises, the following insurance, at its own 
expense, in the amounts not less than those specified below: 

 
• Workers’ Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the 

State of Illinois; 
 
• Employer Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State 

of Illinois; 
 
• Comprehensive general liability insurance, for injury, death or property 

damage arising out of the work provided pursuant to this Agreement. 
This insurance shall include Bodily Injury Liability and Property 
Damage Liability Insurance sufficient to protect UPN while 
performing work covered by this Agreement from any and all claims 
for damages for bodily injury, including accidental death, as well as 
any and all claims for property damage which may arise from UPN’s 
operations under this Agreement, whether such operations be by UPN 
or by any subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed 
by either of them.  Such insurance shall be a combined single limit 
bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence and shall not 
be less than $2,000,000 per occurrence. 

 
11. This Agreement constitutes the complete agreement of the parties relating to 

the matter specified in this Agreement and supersedes all prior representations 
or agreements, whether oral or written, with respect to such matters. This 
agreement may not be amended except by a written instrument executed by all 
parties.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their 
successors and assigns.  Any party may transfer or assign this Agreement.  
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois without 
regard to its choice of law provision as to all matter hereunder.  This 
Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an 
original, and all of which together shall be deemed to constitute one original 
agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[This space intentionally left blank] 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the Agreement as of the day 
first above written. 
 
Unite Private Networks, LLC OWNER:  
 
By:  ____________________________  By: __________________________ 
 
Name:           Name:  _______________________ 
 
Title:                 Title: _________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sponsored by Gary Jury, Chairman  COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
  December 7, 2017 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the  
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Operations & Administrative Committee 

 
2017CR 

 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD TO EXECUTE LEASE ADDENDUM 

FOR SPACE AT 555 NORTH COURT STREET 
 
 

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago owns the property commonly known as 
555 N. Court Street, Rockford, Illinois (hereinafter the “Property”), which contains an 
office building that is primarily occupied by the Winnebago County Health Department; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago entered into a lease with Park City 

Dental, P.C. (hereinafter “Park City”) in 2015 for a term ending on August 31, 2018 for 
1,592.5 square feet of the Property; and 
 
       WHEREAS, in 2018 the Winnebago County Environmental Health Lab will be 
relocating to the Property and Park City has agreed to reconfigure the space it occupies in 
order to accommodate the new location of the Lab; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all other terms of the Lease between the County and Park City, 
including the amount of the lease payments for the reconfigured space, will remain the 
same; and 
 
       WHEREAS, the Operations Committee of the County Board for the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the proposed terms of the Lease Addendum between 
Winnebago County and Park City, as set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County 
of Winnebago, Illinois, that the Winnebago County Board Chairman is authorized to 
execute the Lease Addendum with Park City Dental, P.C., in accordance with the terms 
set forth in Exhibit A. 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
directed to prepare and deliver copies of this resolution to the Winnebago County 
Administrator and the Winnebago County Public Health Administrator. 
 

 Respectfully submitted, 
 OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
AGREE      DISAGREE 

 
 
 
 

  

GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, this _____ day of ___________________, 2017. 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Frank Haney 
       Chairman of the County Board 
       of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
Attested by: 
 
_____________________________ 
Margie M. Mullins 
Clerk of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 



LEASE ADDENDUM 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago (“Landlord”) and Park City Dental, P.C., an 
Illinois corporation (“Tenant”) entered into a lease (the “Lease”) in 2015 for 1,592.5 square feet 
of space at 555 North Court Street, Rockford, Illinois (the “Property”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Lease, the Tenant currently occupies Suites 101, 102, 108, 
109 and 50% of Suites 114 and 110; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due to the relocation of the Winnebago County Environmental Health Lab 
to the Property in 2018, the Parties have agreed that it is mutually beneficial to reconfigure the 
spaces occupied by the Tenant to accommodate the new location of the Lab at no additional cost 
to the Tenant; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Tenant will cease to occupy Suites 108 and 114, which will be used by 
the Health Department, and will instead occupy Suites 103 and 104.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and other consideration 
contained in this Lease Addendum, the sufficient of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties 
agree as follows: 
 

1. Effective December 1, 2017, the Lease shall be amended to reflect that the Tenant 
leases Suites 101, 102, 103, 104, 109, and 110.  Suites 108 and 114 shall be removed 
from the Lease. 
 

2. All other terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease Addendum on the 
date indicated below. 

 
LANDLORD:     TENANT: 
Winnebago County     Park City Dental, P.C. 
 
 
By: _______________________________  By:  ______________________________ 
 Frank Haney 
 Chairman      Its: _________________________ 
 Winnebago County 
 
 
ATTEST:  __________________________   
  Margie Mullins, Clerk of the 
  County Board of the County 
  of Winnebago, Illinois 
 
Date:  ________________    Date:  _______________ 



 
  

 

 
404 Elm Street • Room 533 • Rockford, IL 61101  Website: www.WinCoIL.us 

It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County. 

 

Executive Summary 
Date: November 27, 2017 
Item: Winnebago County Check Point Services & Equipment (Redundant Firewalls) 
Prepared by: Gus Gentner; WinCo DoIT 
 

Background:  The WinCo Metropolitan Area Network (WINMAN) contains a single legacy Cisco 
Systems ASA 5545 firewall.  In Cisco speak - ASA stands for Adaptive Security Appliance. In brief, 
Cisco ASA is a security device that combines firewall, antivirus, intrusion prevention, and virtual 
private network (VPN) capabilities. It provides proactive threat defense that stops attacks before 
they spread through the network.  The ASA 5545 is the single firewall in our WINMAN mediating 
traffic between trusted sites and deterring cyber-attacks.   
 
The ASA 5545 is end-of-life whereas no new support contract is obtainable as of December 2017.  
This product becomes obsolete 9/30/2018.     
 
In addition to obsolescence of this device, funding challenges have kept us from installing 
redundant firewalls for fail over purposes.  While the Cisco System ASA 5545 has stellar reliability, 
failure of this device produces a single-point-of-failure.       
 
Recommendation: The Winnebago County Administrator along with the Department of 
Information Technology recommends procuring and deploying the Check Point redundant 
firewall solution from Software Technologies LTD., 959 Skyway Road Suite 300, San Carlos, CA 
94070.  This firewall solution is next-generation in that it uses the most recent network threat 
algorithms and threat extraction techniques available.  In addition, the solution we have designed 
includes redundancy whereas a single-point-of-failure is eliminated.  
 
Check Point feature summary: firewalling, intrusion protection, 2Gps+ throughput, static virtual 
private tunnels, client virtual private tunnels and antivirus.  This solution is expandable to provide 
web site filtering and analytics.   
 



Sponsored by Gary Jury, Chairman  COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
  December 7, 2017 

 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
Submitted by:   Operations & Administrative Committee 
 

2017 CR  
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT TO EXECUTE A CHECK POINT 
FIREWALLS SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT AGREEMENT 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides 

as in Article VI, Section 2-341, that all purchases for and contracts for supplies, materials, 
equipment, and contractual services, the value of which is estimated to exceed $12,000, shall 
be based on competitive proposals by the County Board; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, further 

provides in Section 2-355, that the Director of Purchasing may undertake purchasing programs 
involving joint or cooperative intergovernmental agreements without conforming to the 
competitive bidding requirements when it is in the best interest of the County to do so; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County is in need of replacing the legacy network firewall protection 

with next generation firewall protect with redundancy; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for 
the County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the IT Savvy proposal with pricing from TIPS 
Purchasing Cooperative purchasing contract #170301 and recommends executing a purchase 
order for Check Point products and  services in the amount of Eighty-Nine Thousand Nine 
Hundred and Eighty-Five Dollars ($89,985.00); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee has determined that the 
funding for the aforementioned purchase shall be as follows: 
 

13500-46586 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois a purchase order be issued to IT Savvy LLC, 350 Massachusetts Ave., 
Indianapolis, IN 45205, as follows in substantially the same form as the attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Chief Information Officer, Director 
of Purchasing, Finance Director, and County Auditor. 

 
  Respectfully Submitted, 

OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

ELI NICOLOSI  
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD  DOROTHY REDD 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County 
of Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2017. 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
MARGIE M. MULLINS 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 

 



Bill To:
ACCT #: 502108
Winnebago County
Accounts payable
404 Elm Street
Rockford, IL 61101
United States

Ship To:
Winnebago County
Ryan Carrigan
404 Elm St
Ste 506
Rockford, IL 61101-1225
United States
815-319-4322

Subtotal:  $89,985.00

Shipping:  $0.00

Tax:  Exempt

TOTAL:  $89,985.00

Client Executive:
Brad Craig
(P) 312.676.5348
(F) 312.676.5322
bcraig@ITsavvy.com

Item Description Part # Tax Qty Unit Price Total

1 Check Point Mobile Access Software Blade for High Availability
License - 200 concurrent connections - SSL
Manufacturer Part #: CPSB-MOB-200-HA
Contract: 170301 - Data Center Hosting, Sales and Service / Expires: 05/22/2020

14012621 Y 1 $1,510.00 $1,510.00

2 Checkpoint
CHECK POINT SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. : Other Services Custom SKU
Manufacturer Part #: CPX-2018-US-FULL
Contract: 170301 - Data Center Hosting, Sales and Service / Expires: 05/22/2020

20679821 Y 2 $1,125.00 $2,250.00

3 Check Point Software NEXT GEN SMARTEVENT DEDIC SVR 5 GTW PERP
Manufacturer Part #: CPSM-NGSM5-EVNT
Contract: 170301 - Data Center Hosting, Sales and Service / Expires: 05/22/2020

20168622 Y 1 $2,987.00 $2,987.00

4 LIFECYCLE MGT PACKAGE 5900 NGTX&CPTS
Manufacturer Part #: CPAP-SG5900-NGTX-LCM-HA
Contract: 170301 - Data Center Hosting, Sales and Service / Expires: 05/22/2020

20330107 Y 1 $28,234.00 $28,234.00

5 Check Point 5900 Next Generation Security Gateway
Security appliance - with 1 Year Next Generation Threat Extraction (NGTX) service and 
Lifecycle Management Services - GigE - 1U - rack-mountable
Manufacturer Part #: CPAP-SG5900-NGTX-LCM
Contract: 170301 - Data Center Hosting, Sales and Service / Expires: 05/22/2020

20330106 Y 1 $37,876.00 $37,876.00

6 Check Point Mobile Access Software Blade
License - 200 concurrent connections - SSL
Manufacturer Part #: CPSB-MOB-200
Contract: 170301 - Data Center Hosting, Sales and Service / Expires: 05/22/2020

14012620 Y 1 $1,987.00 $1,987.00

7 CHECK POINT SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. : Premium Direct Enterprise 
Support
CHECK POINT SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. : Premium Direct Enterprise 
Support
Manufacturer Part #: CPES-SS-PREMIUMPRO-ADD
Contract: 170301 - Data Center Hosting, Sales and Service / Expires: 05/22/2020

20556695 Y 1 $15,141.00 $15,141.00

Description: Checkpoint ( Contract Number 170301 Tips Taps Co-op purchase agreement)

ITsavvy LLC
350 Massachusetts Ave, Suite 33
Indianapolis, IN 46204
www.ITsavvy.com 

Client Contact:
Ryan Carrigan
(P) 815-319-4322
RCarrigan@WinCoIL.US

Quote Details

Quote #: 3027054

Date: 11/16/2017

Payment Method: Net 30 Days

Client PO#: 

Shipping Method: Ground

ITsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients.  This results in fluctuating prices that you will find are lower more often than 
not.  However, prices are subject to increases without notice in the event of a manufacturer or distributor price increase.  Available inventory is subject to 
change without notice.  This document is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell. 

We do accept credit cards for payment.  However, if the credit card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3% of the total 
purchase.

Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services 
or material. 

All non-recurring services are 50% due upon signing of contract, 40% due upon delivery of equipment, balance due upon install.

ITsavvy's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.ITsavvy.com/termsandconditions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all 
agreements with Client, including all Orders.

Resolution Exhibit  A



Printed Name: ___________________________________ Title: ___________________________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________ Date: ___________________________________





 
Sponsored by: Gary Jury 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
DECEMBER 7, 2017 

 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Submitted by:  Operations & Administrative Committee 
 

2017 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO DISSOLVE THE MENTAL HEALTH ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE OF WINNEBAGO COUNTY 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Mental Health Advisory Committee of Winnebago County was 
established by the Chairman of the Winnebago County Board, Scott Christiansen, to comply with 
Illinois State Statute 55/ILCS 5/5-25027 enacted in 2011; and 
 

WHEREAS, members of the Mental Health Advisory Committee of Winnebago County 
were appointed by the Chairman of the Winnebago County Board, Scott Christiansen to comply 
with the Illinois State Statute; and 

 
WHEREAS, the appointed members of the Mental Health Advisory Committee 

envisioned that all individuals with diagnoses or at risk of mental illness have access to a mental 
health system that is based on identified needs, with fully funded and coordinated care, and are 
able to live, work and participate in communities of their choosing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the mission of the Mental Health Advisory Committee was to identify and 
assess needs related services, monitor changes and report to the County Board on the status and 
recommendations for additional services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mental Health Advisory Committee recommended to the current 
Winnebago County Chairman, a .5 to 1.0 percent sales tax to fund the priorities identified in the 
assessment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mental Health Advisory Committee completed its mission and issued its 
report in July of 2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Health Department has convened workgroups to 
address the health priorities identified in the IPLAN 2020 including Mental/Behavioral Health to 
develop and implement plans for the areas prioritized by the Mental Health Advisory Committee; 
and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Mental Health Advisory Committee of Winnebago 
County be dissolved effective October 23, 2017 and all materials related to the committee be 
retained by the Winnebago County Health Department. 
 



      
Respectfully submitted, 
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
AGREE  DISAGREE 

 
 
 

  

GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

ELI NICOLOSI  
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD  DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________20___. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
 
MARGIE M. MULLINS 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
 COMMITTEE 



 County Board Meeting:  12/7/2017   
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO 
 

Sponsored by:   Dave Fiduccia 
Submitted by:   Public Safety Committee 
   

2017 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO AWARD CONTRACTS  FOR VETERINARY SUPPLIES  
 

 

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 
Article VI, Section 2-341, that all purchases for and contracts for supplies, materials, equipment, 
and contractual services, the value of which is estimated to exceed $12,000, shall be based on 
competitive bids by the County Board; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, competitive bids were received on October 5th for Winnebago County for the 
following: 

17B-2118 
VETERINARY SUPPLIES   

 

 WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the bids received for the aforementioned item (s) 
and recommends awarding the bids as follows: 
 

MIDWEST VETERINARY SUPPLY, INC. PATTERSON VETERINARY SUPPLY INC.  
21467 HOLYOKE AVE    137 BARNUM ROAD   
LAKEVILLE, MN 55044   DEVENS, MA 01434 
 
 WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee has determined that the 
funding for the aforementioned purchase shall be as follows: 
 

77000-42260 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that a two (2) year contract with three (3) one (1) year optional renewal periods be issued 
to both Midwest Veterinary Supply, Inc., 21467 Holyoke Ave., Lakeville, MN 55044 and Patterson 
Veterinary Supply Inc., 137 Barnum Road, Devens, MA 01434. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare 
and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Animal Services Administrator, Director of 
Purchasing, Finance Director, and County Auditor. 



      
                                                  Respectfully Submitted, 

        PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

DAVE FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 
 

DAN FELLARS 
 
 

 DAN FELLARS 
 
 

ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

FRED WESCOTT  FRED WESCOTT 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2017. 

 
 
 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 

MARGIE M. MULLINS 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 



17B-2118             Veterinary Supplies Bid Tab       

Bid 
Opening: October 5th 2017 11:30             

  Midwest Veterinary Supplies Patterson Veterinary MWI Animal Health   

Category Product Quantity 
Per Unit  

 Price Per 
Unit   

 Extended 
Price  

Quantity 
Per Unit   Price Per Unit    Extended 

Price  Unit  PRICE  Extended 
Price 

  

Anesthesia Anesthesia elbow connector J0595E 2ct  $           3.29    2  $             3.60    P2  $          3.21      
Anesthesia Soda lime J0553    $           7.80    1  $             7.35    EACH  $          7.96      
Anesthesia UNILIMB breathing circuit Midmark    $         21.34    1  $           31.00    N/A  N/A      
Bandaging Cotton roll NS Dynarex 3166    $           4.10    1  $             3.25    1LB  $          3.93      

Bandaging Telfa pads sterile 50 ct  $         11.91    600  $         150.33   $            
12.53  B50  $         11.63      

Bandaging VETRAP Black pk    $           1.41    18  $           25.71   $             0.99  EACH  $          1.43      
Bandaging VETRAP Blue EA    $           1.36    150  $         204.00   $             1.14  C24  $         27.27  1.13625   
Bandaging VETRAP Red EA    $           1.18    18  $           21.43   $             0.90  P18  $         21.43   $          1.19    
Bandaging Zonas porous tape  12 ct  $         13.35    12  $           12.88    B12  $         13.04      

Disinfectant Chlorhexidine solution Gallon  $           6.46    gallon  $             6.24    GAL  $          7.08      

Disinfectant Chlorhexidine solution Pro-tech Gallon  $           6.71          N/A  N/A      
Disinfectant Iodine Prodine scrub Gallon  $         21.22    gallon  $           17.05    GAL  $         17.56      
Disinfectant Iodine Prodine solution  Gallon  $         22.41    gallon  $             9.69    GAL  $         18.75      
Disinfectant Rescue TB RTU  32 OZ  $           4.91    gallon  $           12.47   $             3.12  32OZ  $          5.17      

Disinfectant Rescue concentrate    $         34.00    gallon  $           35.79    GAL  $         35.79      

Drugs Acepromazine tabs Promace 100 ct  $         28.82    500cnt  $           87.46   $            
17.49  B100  $         28.48      

Drugs Alprazolam tabs C-IV (xanax) 100s  $           3.80    1000cnt   $           16.95   $             1.70  B100  $          1.94      

Drugs Fatal-plus sol. C-II (N) pentobarbital sodium 250 ml  $         80.00    250ml  $           63.63    250CC  $         81.87      

Drugs Isoflurane Phoenix label 250ml  $         25.12    250ml  $           22.27    100CC  $         11.01   $        27.53    
Drugs Isoflurane Piramal label 250ml  $         24.70    250ml  $           22.77    250CC  $         22.45      
Drugs Lidocaine HCL inj 100ml  $           2.26    250ml  $             4.23   $             1.69  100CC  $          2.21      

Drugs Prednisonse tab 100 ct  $         11.94    1000cnt   $         125.50   $            
12.55  B500  $         66.40   $        13.28    

Drugs Vetadryl tabs Diphenhydramine 250 ct  $           9.26    250cnt  $             9.26    B250  $          7.76      
Drugs- antibiotics Amoxicillin oral powd  (Amoxil) 100 ml   $           1.69   $           2.54  150ml  $             2.25    150CC  $          2.21      
Drugs- antibiotics Amoxicillin Biomox suspension  15 ml  $           4.50    15ml   $             4.50   $             4.25  15ML  $          4.50      
Drugs- antibiotics Amoxicillin/clav pot tab 20 ct  $           6.63   $           0.33  210/box  $         212.37   $             1.01  B20  $          7.12   $          0.36    
Drugs- antibiotics Amoxicillin/clav pot tab 100 ct  $         30.73   $           0.31  210/box  $         303.45   $             1.45  B20  $          6.07   $          0.30    
Drugs- antibiotics Amoxicillin/clav. Pot chew tab 20 ct  $         43.66   $           2.18  210/box  $         128.95   $             0.61  N/A  N/A      



Drugs- antibiotics Amoxicillin/clav. Pot oral pwd 50ml  $           2.32          N/A  N/A      

Drugs- antibiotics Azithromycin oral pwd (zithromax) 30 ml   $         13.21   $        
330.25     $           66.15    30CC  $         12.75      

Drugs- antibiotics Cephalexin caps (Keflex) 500 ct  $         20.59    500cnt  $           21.88    B500  $         24.94      
Drugs- antibiotics Cephalexin caps (Keflex) 500 ct  $         24.39    500cnt  $           32.50    B500  $         35.00      
Drugs- antibiotics Clindamycin oral drops Bimeda Label 20ml  $           2.87    20 ml  $             2.82    20ML  $          2.74      
Drugs- antibiotics Clindamycin caps (Cleocin) 200 ct  $         90.06    200  $           90.06    B200  $         96.63      
Drugs- antibiotics Doxycycline 50  $           6.69    50/bot  $             9.25    B100  $         12.04      
Drugs- antibiotics Doxycycline    $         40.54    100 cnt   $           23.28    B100  $         37.65      
Drugs- antibiotics Doxycycline 500 ct  $         66.80    500 cnt  $           63.50    B500  $         61.32      
Drugs- antibiotics Enrofloxacin Flavor Tabs 50 ct  $         63.50    50cnt  $           49.96    B50  MAND      
Drugs- antibiotics Enrofloxacin Flavor tabs 250 ct  $        272.34    250cnt  $         268.84    B250  MAND      
Drugs- antibiotics Enrofloxacin Flavor Tabs 50 ct  $        114.75    50cnt  $         113.58    B50  MAND      

Drugs- antibiotics Sulfamethoxazole/Trimethoprim (SMZ) 500 ct  $         26.20    500  $           27.60    B500  $         37.49      

Drugs- antibiotics Sulfamethoxazole/Trimethoprim (SMZ) 100 ct  $           5.79   $         28.95  500  $           26.66    B500  $         35.72      

Drugs- antifungals Fluconazole Tabs (Diflucan) 30 ct  $         10.58    30  $           17.30    B30  $         34.68      
Drugs- antifungals Itrafungol SOL 52 ml  $         32.50          52ML  MAND      

Drugs- dewormers Noromectin inj 500ml  $         70.07    50ml 
500ml  $18.20, $50.41    50CC  $         24.72      

Drugs- dewormers Panacur suspension (fenbendazole) Gal  $        110.45       Same for all    1000C  MAND      
Drugs- dewormers Praziquantel inj Bimeda Label 10 ml  $         80.43    10ml  $           81.88    10CC  $         94.30      

Drugs- dewormers Pyrantel Pamoate Suspension   16 oz  $         13.63    32 oz  $           24.57   $            
12.29  32OZ  $         16.40      

Drugs- eye meds Artificial tears ointment vet label 3.5 gm  $           3.11    1/8 oz  $             3.53    3.5GM  $          2.74      
Drugs- eye meds Erythromycin Ophthalmic Ointment     $           4.23    1/8 oz  $             9.58    3.5GM  $         11.76      
Drugs- eye meds Gentamicin Ophthalmic Ointment   3.5gm  $         10.98    3.5 g  $           11.39    3.5GM  $         13.70      
Drugs- eye meds Optimend drops HA gel corneal ulcers 10ml  N/A          N/A  N/A      
Drugs- eye meds Triple antibioitc ophthalmic ointment  1/8 oz  $           6.33    3.5g  $             7.78    3.5GM  $          6.27      

Drugs- flea Fipronil    N/A       $           41.43    N/A  N/A      
Drugs- flea Mycodex 16 oz  $         11.15       $             9.94    GAL  $         71.19      
Drugs- flea Ovitrol plus spray 16 oz  $         11.15    16 oz   $             9.96    16OZ  $         10.08      
Drugs- GI Fortiflora canine Pro Plan Probiotic 6 ct  $        111.01    6  $         111.01    C6  MAND      
Drugs- GI Fortiflora feline Pro Plan Probiotic 6 ct  $        111.01    6  $         111.01    C6  MAND      
Drugs- GI Loperaminde oral solution Imodium 4 oz  $           3.05    4oz  $             2.73    4OZ  $          2.50      

Drugs- heartworm 
prev Tri-heart plus Blue up to 25 lbs 10x6 ct  $        120.00       Same for all    B10  MAND      

Drugs- heartworm 
prev Tri-heart plus Brown 51-100 lbs 10x6 ct  $        210.00       Same for all    B10  MAND      

Drugs- heartworm 
prev Tri-heart plus Green 26-50 lbs 10x6 ct  $        162.00       Same for all    B10  MAND      

Drugs- injectables Acepromazine Inj 50ml  $         17.11    50ml  $           16.51    50CC  $         16.75      
Drugs- injectables Atropine sulfate 100ml  $           6.04    100ml  $             5.53    100CC  $          6.55      

Drugs- injectables Buprenorphine CIII-V 10 ml  N/A    5 
vials/box  $           51.14    BX5  $         53.57      

Drugs-injectables Dexdomitor 10 ml  $        168.15    10ml  $         156.38    10ML  MAND      



Drugs- injectables Diazepam inj   C-IV (Valium) 10ml  $         42.32    10ml  $           43.15    10ML  $         37.79      
Drugs- injectables Dolorex inj C-IV (Butorphanol) 50 ml  $        167.91       Same for all    50CC  MAND      
Drugs- injectables Enrofloxacin for dogs 20 ml  $         26.43    20ml  $           26.43    20CC  $         26.43      
Drugs- injectables Ketamine- Ketaject C-III (N)* 10 ml  N/A    10 ml  $             4.09    10CC  $          5.06      
Drugs- injectables Ketamine- Vetaket C-III  10 ml  $           6.15    10ml  $             5.50    N/A  N/A      
Drugs- injectables Telazol C-III (N)    $         63.35    5ml  $           58.92    5CC  MAND      
Drugs- injectables Xylazine Anased 50ml   $         22.80    50ml  $           17.27    50CC  $         17.36      

Drugs- otic Mometavet otic susp 30 gm  $         23.62    15g   $           15.50    15GM  $         15.50      
Drugs- pain 
medication Carprofen caplets 180 ct  $         69.00    180 cnt  $           63.29    B60  MAND      

Drugs- pain 
medication Carprofen caplets 180 ct  $         45.00    180  $           41.84    B60  MAND      

Drugs- pain 
medication Rimadyl chew (carprofen) 60 ct  $         43.80   $        

131.40  180  $         122.20    B60  MAND      

Drugs- pain 
medication Rimadyl chew (carprofen) 60 ct  $         54.00   $        

162.00  180  $         150.66    B60  MAND      

Drugs- pain 
medication Rimadyl chew (carprofen) 60 ct  $         66.40   $        

199.20  180  $         185.26    B60  MAND      

Drugs- pain 
medication Tramadol HCL tabs C-IV (ultram) round  1000 ct  $         15.54    1000cnt   $           22.20    B500  $         14.00      

Drugs- topical Cetacaine spray 56 gm  N/A    1  $           75.10    20GM  $         54.91      
Drugs- topical Derma-vet ointment  240ml  $         64.52   $           4.03  8 oz   $           58.88    15ML  $          5.49      
Drugs- topical Nitrofurazone ointment 1 lb  $           7.65    1 lb  $             7.38    1LB  $          7.76      

Elizabethan collar Basic Clear Collar  MVET  1 ct  $           2.25  
  

ea  $             3.33  
  EACH  $          2.13      

    EACH  $          2.67      

Elizabethan collar Basic Clear Collar  MVET  1 ct  $           2.85    ea  $             3.75    EACH  $          3.33      
    N/A  N/A      

Elizabethan collar Basic Clear Collar  MVET  1 ct  $           3.60    ea  $             4.93    N/A  N/A      
    N/A  N/A      

Elizabethan collar Betsy Collar 10 ct  N/A    ea  $           12.75            
            

Elizabethan collar Betsy Collar Assortment Set 14 ct  N/A                  
Fluids Dex 2.5%/0.45% Sodchlor Zoetis 1ct  $           8.41                  
Fluids Lactated Ringers  Hospira  1 ct  $           7.26    12  $           79.53   $             5.53  C12  $         71.43      
Fluids Lactated Ringers Zoetis 1 ct  N/A          N/A  N/A      

Grooming Blade cryogen A5 40    $         20.48    1  $           19.75    EACH  $         19.99      
IV IV Set Primary 1 port LL 1 ct  $           0.89    ea  $             0.98    EACH  $          2.35      
IV IV Set Primary Lifeshield 15drops/ml    $           1.89    ea  $             1.82    EACH  $          1.85      
IV Male Adapter plug/inj site LL    $           0.73       $             1.18    EACH  $          0.48      

Misc Bitter apple spray dog 16 oz  $           7.00    16oz  $             7.25    8OZ  $          3.79   $          7.58    
Misc Bitter spray  Dermicare 100ml  $           5.35          100CC  $          5.23      
Misc Boston Round w/ yorker  50 ct  $         17.38    50  $           18.61    B25  $          6.55   $        13.10    

Misc Chamber brite cleaner autoclave cleaner 10 ct  $         43.90    10/box  $           42.35    B10  $         44.05      

Misc Dipquick stain kit J0322 3x180ml  $         27.80    1 bottle   $           32.71    P3  $         23.54      

Misc Esbilac PWD 12 oz  $         11.43       $           23.15   $            
10.07  12OZ  $         11.15      



Misc Immersion oil type A J0326A 120 ml  $         17.25       $           15.33    4OZ  $         13.69      
Misc Kimwipes 280 ct  $           3.09    280  $             2.18    B280  $          2.86      
Misc KMR PWD  6 oz  $           8.46    6 pack  $         173.57    6OZ  $          8.26      

Misc KMR PWD  12 oz  $         12.35    4 pack  $         276.00   $            
10.38  12OZ  $         12.06      

Misc Kwik Stop Styptic powder  w/ benzocaine 42 gm  $           8.84    ea  $           32.59   $             8.05  14GM  $          4.29   $        15.02    

Misc Nutri-cal 4.25 oz  $           6.83    ea  $             6.83    4.2OZ  $          6.83      
Misc Nylon lead w/ ring flat Blue 12 ct  $           8.49   $           0.71  100  $           44.21   $             0.44  P12  $         10.14   $          0.85    
Misc Nylon lead     N/A    100  $           47.50    EACH  $          0.56      
Misc Pet piller soft tip 12 ct  $         10.54    12  $           16.80    P12  $         12.89      
Misc Pill splitter    $           4.15    ea  $             4.00    EACH  $          2.49      
Misc Sharps container red LG 14 qt  $           6.34    ea  $             3.57   $             6.25  EACH  $          6.00      

Misc Skunk off liquid spray 32 oz  $         15.37    ea  $           44.15   $            
11.04  8OZ  $          3.81      

Misc Snuggle safe heat pad with cover    $         24.57    ea  $           23.40    N/A  N/A      
Misc Vial MVS blue  410 ct  $         42.35       $           36.91    B355  $         48.75      

Needles NDL PH Covidien 100 ct  $           7.98    100/bx  $             7.79    B100  $          7.79      
Needles NDL PH Covidien 250 E series 100 ct  $           7.98    100/bx  $             7.79    B100  $          7.79      
Needles NDL PH Covidien 250 E series 100 ct  $           7.98    100/bx  $             7.79    B100  $          7.79      
Needles NDL VP Covidien 250 100 ct  $           7.98    100/bx  $             7.79    N/A  N/A      

Surgical Gauze Sponge Curity 4 ply non-woven versalo 
(Must be this brand) 200 ct  $           3.05    200/bg  $             2.98    P200  $          2.98      

Surgical Autoclave tape LF Comply steam indicator     $           3.88    ea  $             2.47    EACH  $          3.83      

Surgical Gloves surgical sterile Encore Sensi- 50 ct  $         30.49    50/bx  $           34.39    B50  $         31.55      
Surgical Gloves surgical sterile Encore Sensi 50 ct  $         30.49    50/bx  $           34.39    B50  $         31.55      
Surgical Hand scrub brush EA    $           0.99    ea  $             1.72    EACH  $          1.97      

Surgical Hemablock Hemostat Pwd Tube Sterile 5x2 gr  $         50.30    ea  $           14.95    B5  $         64.75      

Surgical Mask anti-fog surgical 50 ct  $         18.77    50/bx  $           16.60    B60  $         15.92      
Surgical Nurses cap J0734 100 ct  $           7.20    100/bx  $             6.94    B100  $          3.90      
Surgical Scalpel blade Feather 100 ct  $         24.39    100/bx  $           43.90    N/A  N/A      
Surgical Stericloth coverage gown 1 ct  $         29.54    ea  18.35, 18.05    EACH  $         21.16      
Surgical Surgical gown Misty blue 1 ct  $         19.40          EACH  $         37.44      
Surgical Towel domestic surgery Blue    $           2.67    12/pk  $           39.00   $             3.25  P12  $         30.95   $          2.58    
Surgical Vetbond Applicator bottle 3 ml  $         14.16    ea  $           14.52    3CC  $         13.82      

Suture Chromic gut cassette 2/0 50 m  $         87.80    100m  $         118.00   $            
59.00  CASS  $         80.24      

Suture Monoswift PS PFSI Violet PS0942 12 ct  $         52.56    12/box  $           56.18    N/A  N/A      
Suture Monoswift PS PFSI Violet PS0943 12 ct  $         52.56    12/box  $           56.38    N/A  N/A      

Syringes Safe-T-flex pole syringe 3 cc  $         46.63    ea  $           51.46    N/A  N/A      
Syringes Syringe cap for luer slip non latex 100 ct  $           6.33          B100  $          6.18      
Syringes Syringe Covidien 100 ct  $         12.45    100/bx  $           12.15    B100  $         12.15      
Syringes Syringe Covidien 80 ct  $         18.10    80/bx  $           17.46    B80  $         17.67      



Syringes Syringe Covidien 80 ct  $         18.10    80/bx  $           17.46    B80  $         17.67      
Syringes Syringe Exel 100 ct  $           6.16    100/bx  $             5.69    B100  $          5.79      
Syringes Syringe Ideal Hard pack 80 ct  $         17.51    100/bx  $           16.30    B80  $         17.15      
Syringes Syringe Ideal Hard pack 80 ct  $         17.51    100/bx  $           14.82    B80  $         16.69      
Syringes Syringe Ideal Hard pack 50 ct  $         24.48    50/bx  $           18.95    N/A  N/A      
Syringes Syringe Ideal Hard pack 50 ct  $           7.94          B50  $          8.76      
Syringes Syringe Ideal Hard pack 50 ct  $           8.26    100/bx  $           14.00    B50  $          8.00      
Syringes Syringe Ideal Soft pack 100 ct  $           7.16    100/bx  $             8.60    N/A  N/A      
Syringes Syringe Low dead space Exel 100 ct  $           8.90    100/bx  $             8.43    B100  $         10.19      
Vaccines Bronchicine  50x1 ds  $        370.00       Same for all    10DS  $         77.70      
Vaccines Nobivac 1-Rabies 5x10 ds  $         44.50       Same for all    B5  $       117.50      
Vaccines Nobivac canine 1-DAPPv 25x1 ds  $         62.25       Same for all    B25  $       135.00      
Vaccines Nobivac feline 1-HCPCh 25x1 ds  $         50.25       Same for all    B25  $       128.75      
Vaccines Nobivac intra-trac 3 25x1 ds  $         55.00       Same for all    B25  $       141.25      
Vaccines Rabvac 3  10 ds  $         25.50       Same for all    10DS  $         25.50      

Disinfectant Rescue concentrate    $     1,408.16       $       1,408.16            
Testing Heartworm tests 25ct  $         77.50   $           3.10  100/bx  $         252.00            
Testing Heartworm tests 100ct  $        280.00   $           2.80                
Testing Heartworm tests 10ct  $         39.36   $           3.94                
Testing Heartworm tests 25ct  $         76.52   $           3.06                
Testing FeLV/FIV tests 10ct  $        130.00   $         13.00  25/bx  $         303.79            
Testing FeLV/FIV tests 25ct  $        303.75   $         12.15                
Testing FeLV/FIV tests 10ct  $        145.00   $         14.50                
Testing FeLV/FIV tests 25ct  $        337.50   $         13.50                
Testing Parvo 10ct  $        139.00   $         13.90  20/bx  $         232.50            

Testing Parvo 20ct  $        258.00   $         12.90                

Testing Parvo 5ct  $         65.94   $         13.19                
             
 Estimated Totals by Bidder            
 Midwest $44,964            
             
 Patterson $24,736            
             
 MWI  $2,452            

 


	Amended Agenda
	Revised CB Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Finance Committee
	Budget Amendment 2018-009 IDHA Grant
	Budget Amendment 2018-010 Access to Justice
	Budget Amendment 2018-011 Domestic Violence Mentor Court
	Budget Amendment 2018-012 Information Technology
	Tax Levy - General Fund
	Tax Levy - County Public Health Fund
	Tax Levy - Detention Home Fund
	Tax Levy - County Highway Fund
	Tax Levy - County Bridge Fund
	Tax Levy - Federal Aid Matching Fund
	Tax Levy - Veterans Assistance Fund
	Tax Levy - Tort Judgment  & Liability Insurance Fund
	Tax Levy - IMRF
	Tax Levy - Social Security & Medicare Fund
	Tax Levy - Historical Museum Fund
	Tax Levy - County Nursing Home Operations Fund
	Tax Levy - Children's Advocacy Project Fund
	Zoning Committee
	Operations & Administrative Committee
	Executive Summary
	Resolution Renewing Snow Plowing Contract
	Exhibit A
	Executive Summary
	Resolution Authorizing WC Purchasing Dept to Renew Contract for Uniform Rental Services
	Resolution Authorizing Placing a Binding Question on Public Ballot
	Resolution Authorizing Chairman to Execute Building Entrance Agreement
	Building Entrance Agreement
	Resolution Authorizing Chairman to Execute Lease Addendum
	Lease Addendum
	Executive Summary
	Resolution Authorizing WC Purchasing Dept to Execute Check Point Firewalls Service & Equip Agrm
	Exhibit A
	Network Documentation
	Resolution to Dissolve Mental Health Advisory Committee
	Public Safety Committee
	Resolution to Award Contracts for Veterinary Supplies



